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I. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE
Created Monday, July 01, 2013

Page 1

1. SCHOOL NAME

(Select School name from dropdown menu; BEDS # appears first)

491700860034 ARK COMMUNITY CS

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

SUNY-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Troy

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION
PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

762 River Street
Troy, NY 12180

518-274-6312 518-274-3615 mstreck@arkcharter.org

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES
4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Contact Name Mary Theresa Streck

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Title Principal/Executive Director

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES | Emergency Phone
Number (###-###-####)

5. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.arkcharter.org

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

2001-02-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2001-09-01 00:00:00

8. TOTAL NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED IN 2012-13 (as reported on BEDS Day)

(as reported on BEDS Day)
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209

9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2012-13

Check all that apply

•  K

•  1

•  2

•  3

•  4

•  5

•  6

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?
 

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No
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11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2013-14.

Physical
Address

Phone
Number

District/CSD Grades Served
at Site

School at Full
Capacity at Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site 1 (same as
primary site)

762 River
Street

518-274-6312 TROY CITY
SD

K-6 Yes Own

Site 2

Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).
Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School Leader Mary Theresa Streck

Operational Leader Mary Theresa Streck

Compliance Contact Petra Hahn

Complaint Contact Mary Theresa Streck
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14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2012-2013 school year? (Please
include both those that required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer
approval).

No

16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse
on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

(No response)

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Thank you.
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Signature Page for President of Board of Trustees
Created Tuesday, July 30, 2013

Page 1

491700860034 ARK COMMUNITY CS

16. My signature below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate
and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent
Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in
any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the mouse on your
PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

•  Yes

Signature, Board President

Thank you.



Per NYS Statute Total expenditures per pupil:  the sum of all expenditures divided by 
the total number of enrolled students

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Ark Community Charter School
Total expenditures per 
pupil:

$17,924.41



Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all general 
administration salaries and other general administration 
expenditures divided by the total number of enrolled students. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported 
here.

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Ark Community Charter School
Administrative expenditures 
per pupil:

$4,863.73
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1. 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Ark Community Charter School 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying  financial statements of Ark Community Charter 
School, (the School), which comprise the  statement of financial position as of June 30, 
2013, and the related  statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of  financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audits.  We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such 
opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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2. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Ark Community Charter School as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.  
The schedule of functional expenses page 12 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 
a required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements.  The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the 
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
Prior Year Financial Statements 
 
The financial statements of the School as of June 30, 2012, were audited by other auditors whose report 
dated October 9, 2012, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements. 
 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 8, 
2013 on our consideration of Ark Community Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Ark Community 
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

Marvin and Company, P.C. 
 
Latham, NY 
October 8, 2013 
 



Current Assets
  Cash and cash equivalents $ 949,082 $ 1,550,626
  Grants and contract receivable 107,963 117,134     
  Accounts receivable 336,558 73,451       
  Other receivables 11,289 842
  Prepaid expenses 3,350 20,825
  Uniform inventory 13,982 15,502
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,422,224  1,778,380  

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
  Land 55,170 47,967
  Building 201,125 201,125
  Building improvements 2,704,623 2,432,481
  Furniture, fixtures and equipment 562,488 510,003
  Vehicles 10,278 10,278
  Software 38,258 38,258
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 3,571,942  3,240,112  
  Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,263,749 1,083,009
  Net property, plant and equipment 2,308,193  2,157,103  

TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,730,417  $ 3,935,483  

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 82,614 $ 137,339
  Accrued salaries and related items 468,702 468,403
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 551,316     605,742     

NET ASSETS
  Unrestricted 3,179,101  3,329,741  

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 3,730,417  $ 3,935,483  

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012

ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS  

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3.



REVENUE

 Public School Districts:
  Resident student enrollment $ 3,005,288 $ 2,968,528
Grants and contracts:
  Federal grants - Title grants 138,460 119,208
  Federal grants- other 32,769 83,736
  Other income 15,500 5,000
Food service/ child nutrition program 186,688 171,143

TOTAL REVENUES 3,378,705  3,347,615   

EXPENSES

 Program Services:
  Regular education 2,106,186  2,147,176   
  Other programs 713,738     639,037      

2,819,924  2,786,213   
 Supporting Services:
  Management and general 722,694     584,656      

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,542,618  3,370,869   

DEFICIT FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (163,913)   (23,254)       

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions:
  Corporations 10,200 15,341
  Individuals 1,150 2,773
  Foundations -          5,436
Interest and dividents 690 1,302
Other income 1,233 1,338

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 13,273       26,190        

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (150,640)   2,936          

Net assets at Beginning of Year 3,329,741  3,326,805   

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 3,179,101  $ 3,329,741   

20122013

ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4.



OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets $ (150,640)   $ 2,936          
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
  to net cash provided by operating activities:
   Depreciation and amortization 180,964     157,695      
   Bad Debt 20,422       -              
   Loss on disposition of equipment 1,226         2,115          
   Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
     Grants and contract receivable 9,171         23,746        
     Accounts receivable (283,529)   10,277        
     Other receivable (10,447)     3,391          
     Prepaid expenses 17,475       (12,583)       
     Uniform inventory 1,520         2,527          
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses (54,725)     68,961        
     Accrued salaries and related items 299            116,731      
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (268,264)   375,796      

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Additions to property and equipment (333,280)   (204,304)     
 
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (601,544)   171,492      

Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning of year 1,550,626  1,379,134   

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 949,082     $ 1,550,626   

2013 2012

ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5.



6. 

ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 

Ark Community Charter School (the School) is a nonprofit entity organized in 2001 to operate a 
charter school in Troy, New York, pursuant to Article 56 of the New York State Education Law and 
in accordance with related charter agreement with the Board of Regents of the University of the 
State of New York (State University).  During 209, the State University renewed the School’s 
provisional charter for a term of five years with the Charter expiring in 2014.  The School’s 
purpose is to create a community that fosters the growth of their students in an environment that 
is both supportive and challenging.  As of June 30, 2013, the School had an enrollment of 207 
students. 

 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 Basis of Accounting 
 
 The accompanying financial statements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 
 

Financial Statement Presentation 
 

The School presents its financial statements in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards 
Board Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958, Not-For-Profit Entities.  Under these 
provisions net assets, revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.  Accordingly, the net assets of the School 
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 
  
 Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 
 

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor – imposed restrictions that 
either expire by the passage of time or will be fulfilled by future actions of the School. 
There were no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012. 

 
Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets that have been restricted by donors to be 
maintained by the School in perpetuity.  Generally, the donors of these assets permit the 
School to use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for general or 
specific purposes.  There were no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2013 
and 2012. 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits at banks and money market funds.  The 
School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents.  All bank balances were fully insured and collateralized at June 30, 2013. 
 
Receivables 
 
Accounts receivable and grants and contract receivable represent amounts due as 
reimbursements under grant agreements or reimbursement for services provided by the School 
and are non-interest bearing.  Receivables are recorded at their estimated collectable amounts.  
The School uses the allowance method to account for uncollectable receivables.  Receivable 
balances are periodically reviewed for collectability based on past history and current economic 
conditions.  In the opinion of management, the receivable balances are fully collectible; 
accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary at June 30, 2013 and 2012. 
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ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost.  Donations of property and equipment are 
recorded as support at their estimated fair values on the date of donation.  Donations of property 
and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair values.  Expenditures for 
acquisitions, renewals, and betterments are capitalized, whereas maintenance and repair costs 
are expensed as incurred.  When equipment is retired or otherwise disposed of, the appropriate 
accounts are relieved of costs and accumulated depreciation and any resultant gain or loss is 
credited or charged to the changed in net assets. 
 
Depreciation of property and depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the 
following estimated useful lives: 

 Years 
 

Buildings      40 
Improvements      5-40 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment      5-7 
Software          3 

 
Depreciation and amortization expense was $180,964 and $157,695 for the years ended June 30, 
2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 
Long-Lived Asset Impairment 

 
Long-lived assets to be held and used are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable.  When 
required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on the excess 
of asset’s carrying amounts over the fair value of the asset.  During the years ended June 30, 
2013 and 2012, no impairment loss was recorded for long-lived assets. 
 
Uniform Inventory 
 
Uniform inventory is valued at cost on a first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis. 
 
Revenues and Support 
 
All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted 
by the donor.  Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor 
for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that 
increases those net asset classes.  When a restriction is satisfied or expires, temporarily 
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.  However, if a restriction is fulfilled 
in the same time period in which the contribution is received, the School reports the support as 
unrestricted. 
 
Revenue Recognition 

 
A substantial portion of the School’s revenue and related receivables is derived from its 
arrangement with the Troy School District, which reimburses the School based on per capita 
enrollment.  These revenues are recognized ratably over the related school year during which 
they are earned. 
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ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Revenue Recognition 
 

Revenue from other governmental sources generally represents various entitlements and is 
recognized as earned as allowable expenditures are incurred. 
 
Grant Revenue and Deferred Revenue 
 
Grant revenue is recognized as revenue in the period in which it is spent.  Amounts received 
under these grants that have not yet been spent are recorded as deferred revenue. 

 
Use of Estimates 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
Tax Status 
 
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is exempt from federal income tax 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  The School has been classified as a 
publically supported organization that is not a private foundation under section 509(a) of the 
code.  The School does not conduct unrelated business activities and, therefore, has made no 
provision for income taxes in the accompanying financial statements. 
 
When annual returns are filed, some tax positions are highly certain to be sustained upon 
examination by the taxing authorities, while other tax positions are subject to uncertainty about 
the technical merits of the position or amount of the position’s tax benefit that would ultimately be 
sustained.  Management evaluated the School’s tax positions, including interest and penalties 
attributable thereto, and concluded that the School had taken no uncertain tax positions that 
required adjustment in its financial statements as of June 30, 2013 and 2012. 
 
The School’s information return filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities.  The 
School is no longer subject to examinations by taxing authorities for the years ended 2009 and 
prior, nor has the School been informed of any pending examination.  
 
Advertising Costs 
 
The School expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.  Advertising expense was $6,928 
and $10,010 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
 
Functional Allocation of Expenses 

 
Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and supporting services.  Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to program and supporting services using specific 
allocation methods.  Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not 
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and 
direction of School.
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ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
 
 
 
3. DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
 

Contributions include the fair market value of donated goods and professional services, which 
totaled $10,200 and $15,341 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.  The 
corresponding fair market value expenses for donated goods and professional services is also 
included in the financial statements. 
 
Ark Community Charter School received donated transportation services from Troy Central 
School District.  The School was unable to determine a value for these services. 
 

4. OPERATING LEASE 
 
 The School leases certain office equipment under various noncancelable operating leases.  

Future minimum lease payments under the operating leases are as follows: 
 

Years Ending June 30:   
2014 $ 8,782 
2015   366 

 
 Rent expense was approximately $14,500 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, 

respectively. 
 
5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

The School has an agreement with The Ark, Inc. to provide summer school services.  The 
School’s Principal and Director is a member of The Ark, Inc.’s Board of Directors.  The total cost 
of these services provided by The Ark, Inc. to the School was approximately $40,000 and 
$30,000 for each of the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. 
 
The School also allows The Ark, Inc. to use the School facilities for its programs at no cost. 
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ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
 

6. PENSION PLANS 
 

General Information 
 
The School participates in the New York State and Local Employees' Retirement System 
(NYSERS), and the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS).  These are cost-
sharing multiple employer, public employee retirement systems.  The Systems offer a wide range 
of plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary, vesting of 
retirement benefits, death and disability. 
 
Plan Descriptions 
 
Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS) 
 
The NYSTRS is administered by the New York State Teachers' Retirement Board.  The System 
provides benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the 
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  The New York State TRS issues a 
publicly available financial report that contains financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the System.  The report may be obtained by writing to the New York State 
Teachers' Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods Drive, Albany, NY  12211-2395. 
 
Employees' Retirement System (NYSERS) 
 
The New York State Employees' Retirement System provides retirement benefits as well as death 
and disability benefits.  Obligations of employers and employees to contribute and benefits to 
employees are governed by the New York State Retirement and Social Security Law (NYSRSSL). 
The System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary information.  That report may be obtained by writing to the New York 
State Employee’s Retirement System, Office of the State Comptroller, 110 State Street, Albany, 
NY 12208. 
 
Funding Policies 
 
The Systems are contributory except for employees who joined prior to July 27, 1976.  For 
employees who joined the Systems after July 27, 1976, and prior to January 1, 2010, employees 
contribute 3% to 3.5% of their salary.  With the exception of NYSERS tier V and VI employees, 
employees in the System more than ten years are no longer required to contribute.  In addition, 
employee contribution rates under NYSERS tier VI vary based on a sliding salary scale.  For 
NYSERS, the Comptroller certifies the rates expressed as proportions of members’ payroll 
annually, which are used in computing the contributions required to be made by employers to 
the pension accumulation fund.  Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State 
Teachers’ Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS. 
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ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012 
 
 

6. PENSION PLANS 
 
Funding Policies 
 
The School is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate.  The contributions required 
to be paid during the current year and two preceding years were: 

 
 NYSERS NYSTRS 

 
2012-13 $ 66,408 $ 192,648 
2011-12  34,547  139,352 
2010-11  54,774  111,015 

 
The School’s contributions made to the Systems were equal to 100 percent of the contributions 
required for each year. 

 
7. CONCENTRATIONS 
 

Although the School receives support from various sources, approximately 85% and 86% of the 
School’s total support was received from the Troy Central School District for the years ended 
June 30, 2013 and 2012.   
 
Although the School receives support from various sources, approximately 88% of the accounts 
receivable were related to Lansingburgh Central School District and Troy Central School District 
for the year ended June 30, 2013.  
 

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

The School’s management has evaluated all events subsequent to the statement of financial 
position date of June 30, 2013 through October 8, 2013, which is the date these financial 
statements were available to be issued, and have determined that there are no subsequent 
events that require disclosure. 
 



Program Supporting
Services Services

Regular Other Management 2012
Education Program Total and General Total Total

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Personnel services costs
  Instructional personnel $ 1,256,935  $ -          $ 1,256,935  $ -          $ 1,256,935  $ 1,326,165  
  Non-instructional personnel -          336,778     336,778     -          336,778     309,590     
  Administrative staff personnel -          -          -          290,619     290,619     262,215     
    Total salaries and staff 1,256,935  336,778     1,593,713  290,619     1,884,332  1,897,970  

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 344,212     97,365       441,577     45,895       487,472     518,576     
Retirement 166,067     46,974       213,041     46,015       259,056     173,899     
Depreciation and amortization 72,386       45,241       117,627     63,337       180,964     157,695     
Other professional and consulting services 49,286       13,941       63,227       64,171       127,398     92,751       
Supplies and materials 52,505       19,690       72,195       18,710       90,905       85,140       
Food service -          77,317       77,317       -          77,317       71,175       
Student services 61,193       17,309       78,502       -          78,502       67,569       
Utilities expense 23,663       14,790       38,453       20,705       59,158       53,526       
Repairs and maintenance 13,486       8,429         21,915       11,800       33,715       46,916       
Accounting and auditing services -          -          -          45,200       45,200       45,650       
Equipment and furnishings 23,771       14,857       38,628       20,799       59,427       44,713       
Insurance 14,362       8,977         23,339       12,567       35,906       35,651       
Office expense 7,440         2,104         9,544         14,773       24,317       20,658       
Staff development 10,655       3,014         13,669       2,736         16,405       13,044       
Technology 7,928         4,955         12,883       6,937         19,820       11,531       
Marketing and recruitment -          -          -          6,928         6,928         10,010       
Legal Services -          -          -          17,456       17,456       6,958         
Bad Debt -          -          -          20,422       20,422       -          
Other 2,297         1,997         4,294         13,624       17,918       17,437       

$ 2,106,186  $ 713,738     $ 2,819,924  $ 722,694     $ 3,542,618  $ 3,370,869  

2013

ARK COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(COMPARATIVE TOTALS JUNE 30, 2012)

12.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
Board of Directors 
Ark Community Charter School 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
the financial statements of Ark Community Charter School which comprise the statement 
of financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash 
flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated October 8, 2013. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Ark 
Community Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Ark Community Charter School’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Ark 
Community Charter School’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have 
not been identified. 
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14. 

 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Ark Community Charter School's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

Marvin and Company, P.C. 
 
Latham, NY 
October 8, 2013 
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Ark Community Charter School
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30

ASSETS 2013 2012EXPLANATIONS (if needed)

*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 949082 1550626

Grants and contracts receivable 107963 117134

Accounts receivables 336558 73451

Prepaid Expenses 3350 20825

Contributions and other receivables 25271 16344

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  1,422,224  1,778,380 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 2308193 2157103

OTHER ASSETS 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS  3,730,417  3,935,483 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 82614 137339

Accrued payroll and benefits 468702 468403

Dreferred Revenue 0 0

Current maturities of long-term debt 0 0

Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 0 0

Other 0 0

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  551,316  605,742 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 0 0

TOTAL LIABILITIES  551,316  605,742 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 3179101 3329741

Temporarily restricted 0 0

TOTAL NET ASSETS  3,179,101  3,329,741 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  3,730,417  3,935,483 

CSI:
State, Federal or other 
grants due to the school.

CSI:
NON GRANT
 - Due from School Districts
 - Due from Governments

CSI:
Operating and Capital 
Reserves, Deferred Costs, 
Investments, Due from 
Affiliate/CMO, Fixed 
Assets

CSI:
Land, Building, Loan(s) 
related

CSI:
Obligations under, 
Capital Leases, 
Advanced Billing, Due to 
Affiliate/CMO, 

CSI:
Land, Building, Loan(s) 
related



Ark Community Charter School
Statement of Activities

as of June 30

2013 2012EXPLANATIONS (if needed)

 Unrestricted  Total  Total 

*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 

 Public School District 
 Resident Student Enrollment 3005288  $-  $3,005,288 2968528

 Students with disabilities 0  -  - 0

 Grants and Contracts 
 State and local 0  -  - 0

 Federal - Title and IDEA 138460  -  138,460 119208

 Federal - Other 32769  -  32,769 83736

 Other 15500  -  15,500 5000

 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 186688  -  186,688 171143

 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT  3,378,705  -  3,378,705  3,347,615 

 EXPENSES 
 Program Services 

 Regular Education 2106186  $-  $2,106,186 2147176

 Special Education 0  -  - 0

 Other Programs 713738  -  713,738 639037

 Total Program Services  2,819,924  -  2,819,924  2,786,213 
 Management and general 722694  -  722,694 584656

 Fundraising 0  -  - 0

 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  3,542,618  -  3,542,618  3,370,869 

 SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS  (163,913)  -  (163,913)  (23,254)

 SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
 Contributions 

 Foundations 0  $-  $- 5436

 Individuals 1150  -  1,150 2773

 Corporations 10200  -  10,200 15341

 Fundraising 0  -  - 0

 Interest income 690  -  690 1302

 Miscellaneous income 1233  -  1,233 1338

 Net assets released from restriction 0  -  - 0

 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE  13,273  -  13,273  26,190 

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS  (150,640)  -  (150,640)  2,936 

 NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 3329741  -  3,329,741 3326805

 PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 0  -  - 0

 NET ASSETS END OF YEAR  $3,179,101  $-  $3,179,101  $3,329,741 

 Temporarily 
Restricted 



Ark Community Charter School
Statement of Cash Flows

 as of June 30 

2013 2012 EXPLANATIONS (if needed)
*Please briefly explain any number in the 'Other' categories

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets -150640 2936

Revenues from School Districts 0 0

Accounts Receivable 0 0

Due from School Districts -283529 10277

Depreciation 180964 157695

Grants Receivable 9171 23746

Due from NYS 0 0

Grant revenues 0 0

Prepaid Expenses 17475 -12583

Accounts Payable -54725 68961

Accrued Expenses 299 116731

Accrued Liabilities 0 0

Contributions and fund-raising activities 0 0

Miscellaneous sources -8927 5918

Deferred Revenue 0 0

Interest payments 0 0

Bad debt 20422 0

Loss on disposition of equipment 1226 2115

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  $(268,264)  $375,796 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $  $ 
Purchase of equipment -333280 -204304

Other 0 0

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  $(333,280)  $(204,304)

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $  $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt 0 0

Other 0 0

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  $-  $- 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  $(601,544)  $171,492 
Cash at beginning of year 1550626 1379134

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR  $949,082  $1,550,626 



Ark Community Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2013
Program Services Supporting Services

No. of Positions
Other Education Total Fund-raising  

Personnel Services Costs  $  $  $  $  $  $
Administrative Staff Personnel 3.5 0  - 0  -  - 290619

Instructional Personnel 37.8 1256935  - 0  1,256,935  - 0

Non-Instructional Personnel 6.5 0  - 336778  336,778  - 0

Total Salaries and Staff  47.80  1,256,935  -  336,778  1,593,713  -  290,619 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 344212  - 97365  441,577  - 45895

Retirement 166067  - 46974  213,041  - 46015

Management Company Fees 0  - 0  -  - 0

Legal Service 0  - 0  -  - 17456

Accounting / Audit Services 0  - 0  -  - 45200

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 49286  - 13941  63,227  - 64171

Building and Land Rent / Lease 0  - 0  -  - 0

Repairs & Maintenance 13486  - 8429  21,915  - 11800

Insurance 14362  - 8977  23,339  - 12567

Utilities 23663  - 14790  38,453  - 20705

Supplies / Materials 52505  - 19690  72,195  - 18710

Equipment / Furnishings 23771  - 14857  38,628  - 20799

Staff Development 10655  - 3014  13,669  - 2736

Marketing  / Recruitment 0  - 0  -  - 6928

Technology 7928  - 4955  12,883  - 6937

Food Service 0  - 77317  77,317  - 0

Student Services 61193  - 17309  78,502  - 0

Office Expense 7440  - 2104  9,544  - 14773

Depreciation 72386  - 45241  117,627  - 63337

OTHER 2297  - 1997  4,294  - 34046

Total Expenses  $2,106,186  $-  $713,738  $2,819,924  $-  $722,694 

Regular 
Education

Special 
Education

Management 
and General

CSI:
Health and Dental
Social Security
Medicare
Unemployment
Other

CSI:
SPED Services
Nurse
Consultants
 - Assessment
 - Technology
 - Other
Payroll
Security
Background Screening
Public Relations

CSI:
Facility
Equipment

CSI:
Electric
Gas
Telephone

CSI:
Teaching Supplies
Textbooks / Workbooks
Curriculum
Classroom
Maintenance Instructional

CSI:
Instructional
Non-Instructional
Athletic
Music
Office Equipment

CSI:
Student
StaffCSI:
Hardware
Software
Internet
Wiring
Other

CSI:
Field Trips
Assessment Testing
Transportation
Special Events
Uniforms

CSI:
Leases (i.e. copier)
Printing
Postage
CopyingCSI:
Interest 
Board Development
Bad Debt
Misc. Fees (i.e. Licensing)
Uniforms
All Other 
(If any questions contact 
CSI)



Ark Community Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2013 2012
Supporting Services

Total
 $  $  $

 290,619  290,619 262215

 -  1,256,935 1326165

 -  336,778 309590

 290,619  1,884,332  1,897,970 
 45,895  487,472 518576

 46,015  259,056 173899

 -  - 0

 17,456  17,456 6958

 45,200  45,200 45650

 64,171  127,398 92751

 -  - 0

 11,800  33,715 46916

 12,567  35,906 35651

 20,705  59,158 53526

 18,710  90,905 85140

 20,799  59,427 44713

 2,736  16,405 13044

 6,928  6,928 10010

 6,937  19,820 11531

 -  77,317 71175

 -  78,502 67569

 14,773  24,317 20658

 63,337  180,964 157695

 34,046  38,340 17437

 $722,694  $3,542,618  $3,370,869 

 Total



2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue -                               377,541         -                                              - 1,094,348      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 

7 Total Expenses -                               842,592         -                                              - 974,614         -                                           - 980,212         -                                           - 1,088,211      -                                           - 

8 Net Income -                               (465,051)        -                       -                      119,734         -                     -                     114,137         -                     -                     6,138             -                     -                     
9 Actual Student Enrollment -                               220                -                                              - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment -                               -                     -                       -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
11
12 Prior Year Actual
13  2012-13  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance 
14

15
REVENUE

16 REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

17 Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
18 Troy 15,986                                                    -             276,558                         -                        -             829,674                       -                       -             829,673                       -                       -             829,673                       -                       - 
19 Lansingburgh 9,352                                                      -              33,667                         -                        -             101,001                       -                       -             101,002                       -                       -             101,002                       -                       - 
20 North Colonie 10,708                                                    -                3,212                         -                        -                9,638                       -                       -                9,637                       -                       -                9,637                       -                       - 
21 Berlin 12,890                                                    -                2,578                         -                        -                7,734                       -                       -                7,734                       -                       -                7,734                       -                       - 
22 Cohoes 11,791                                                    -                2,360                         -                        -                7,074                       -                       -                7,074                       -                       -                7,074                       -                       - 
23 Green Island 12,662                                                    -                2,532                         -                        -                7,597                       -                       -                7,597                       -                       -                7,598                       -                       - 
24 Watervliet 9,404                                                      -                1,881                         -                        -                5,642                       -                       -                5,643                       -                       -                5,642                       -                       - 
25 School District 8 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
26 School District 9 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
27 School District 10 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
28 School District 11 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
29 School District 12 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
30 School District 13 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
31 School District 14 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
32 School District 15 (Enter Name) -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
33 School District - ALL OTHER                            -                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
34 TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Average Districts Per Pupil Funding)                   11,828                                 -             322,788                         -                        -             968,360                       -                       -             968,360                       -                       -             968,360                       -                       - 
35 Special Education Revenue                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
36 Grants
37 Stimulus                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
38 DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
39 Other                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
40 Other                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 

41 TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES                                 -             322,788                         -                        -             968,360                       -                       -             968,360                       -                       -             968,360                       -                       - 
42
43 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
44 IDEA Special Needs                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
45 Title I                                 -              12,697                         -                        -              38,092                       -                       -              38,093                       -                       -              38,093                       -                       - 
46 Title Funding - Other                                 -                1,149                         -                        -                3,445                       -                       -                3,446                       -                       -                3,445                       -                       - 
47 School Food Service (Free Lunch)                                 -              20,271                         -                        -              60,815                       -                       -              60,814                       -                       -              60,815                       -                       - 
48 Grants
49 Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
50 Other                                 -                1,500                         -                        -                4,500                       -                       -                4,500                       -                       -                4,500                       -                       - 
51 Other                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 

52 TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES                                 -              35,617                         -                        -             106,852                       -                       -             106,853                       -                       -             106,853                       -                       - 
53
54 LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
55 Contributions and Donations                                 -                7,500                         -                        -                7,500                       -                       -                7,500                       -                       -                7,500                       -                       - 
56 Fundraising                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
57 Erate Reimbursement                                 -              11,386                         -                        -              11,386                       -                       -              11,386                       -                       -              11,386                       -                       - 
58 Earnings on Investments                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
59 Interest Income                                 -                   250                         -                        -                   250                       -                       -                   250                       -                       -                   250                       -                       - 
60 Food Service (Income from meals)                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
61 Text Book                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
62 OTHER                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 

63 TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES                                 -              19,136                         -                        -              19,136                       -                       -              19,136                       -                       -              19,136                       -                       - 
64
65 TOTAL REVENUE                                 -           377,541                         -                        -        1,094,348                       -                       -        1,094,349                       -                       -        1,094,349                       -                       - 
66

* If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 'CURRENT' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.  IF Current Column(s) are left blank the Original 
Budget numbers for that particular quarter will flow to the TY Current Budget AND to the Quarterly Tab.  IF Current Budget column is utilized, the ORANGE CELLS MUST be 

filled in first for the entire column to register.  If utilizing the CURRENT BUDGET column the entire column should be completed.

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14

http://www.pdfcomplete.com/cms/hppl/tabid/108/Default.aspx?r=q8b3uige22


2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue -                               377,541         -                                              - 1,094,348      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 

7 Total Expenses -                               842,592         -                                              - 974,614         -                                           - 980,212         -                                           - 1,088,211      -                                           - 

8 Net Income -                               (465,051)        -                       -                      119,734         -                     -                     114,137         -                     -                     6,138             -                     -                     
9 Actual Student Enrollment -                               220                -                                              - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment -                               -                     -                       -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
11
12 Prior Year Actual
13  2012-13  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14

67
68 EXPENSES
69 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 
70 Executive Management 1.00                                                        -              23,870                         -                        -              23,870                       -                       -              23,870                       -                       -              23,871                       -                       - 
71 Instructional Management -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
72 Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.50                                                        -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
73 CFO / Director of Finance -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
74 Operation / Business Manager -                                                              -              68,132                         -                        -              68,131                       -                       -              68,132                       -                       -              68,131                       -                       - 
75 Administrative Staff 2.00                                                        -              18,570                         -                        -              18,570                       -                       -              18,570                       -                       -              18,570                       -                       - 

76 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7.50                        -                                    110,572             -                           -                          110,571             -                         -                         110,572             -                         -                         110,572             -                         -                         
77
78 INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
79 Teachers - Regular 12.00                                                      -              81,971                         -                        -             163,942                       -                       -             163,942                       -                       -             163,942                       -                       - 
80 Teachers - SPED -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
81 Substitute Teachers 1.20                                                        -                4,443                         -                        -                8,886                       -                       -                8,885                       -                       -                8,886                       -                       - 
82 Teaching Assistants 13.00                                                      -              55,688                         -                        -             111,375                       -                       -             111,375                       -                       -             111,375                       -                       - 
83 Specialty Teachers 8.00                                                        -              53,062                         -                        -             106,124                       -                       -             106,124                       -                       -             106,123                       -                       - 
84 Aides -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
85 Therapists & Counselors 1.00                                                        -              13,750                         -                        -              13,750                       -                       -              13,750                       -                       -              13,750                       -                       - 
86 Other -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 

87 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 35.20                      -                                    208,914             -                           -                          404,077             -                         -                         404,076             -                         -                         404,076             -                         -                         
88
89 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
90 Nurse -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
91 Librarian -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
92 Custodian 3.50                                                        -              30,890                         -                        -              27,573                       -                       -              27,573                       -                       -              27,573                       -                       - 
93 Security -                                                              -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
94 Other 3.00                                                        -              11,215                         -                        -              22,428                       -                       -              22,428                       -                       -              22,428                       -                       - 

95 TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 6.50                        -                                    42,105               -                           -                          50,001               -                         -                         50,001               -                         -                         50,001               -                         -                         
96
97 SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                     49.20                                 -             361,591                         -                        -             564,649                       -                       -             564,649                       -                       -             564,649                       -                       - 
98
99 PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

100 Payroll Taxes                                 -              27,661                         -                        -              43,196                       -                       -              43,196                       -                       -              43,196                       -                       - 
101 Fringe / Employee Benefits                                 -              95,690                         -                        -              95,690                       -                       -              95,690                       -                       -              95,690                       -                       - 
102 Retirement / Pension                                 -              78,513                         -                        -              78,514                       -                       -              78,514                       -                       -              78,513                       -                       - 
103 TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS                                 -             201,864                         -                        -             217,400                       -                       -             217,400                       -                       -             217,399                       -                       - 
104
105 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                     49.20                                 -             563,455                         -                        -             782,049                       -                       -             782,049                       -                       -             782,048                       -                       - 
106
107 CONTRACTED SERVICES
108 Accounting / Audit                                 -                8,250                         -                        -              19,150                       -                       -                8,250                       -                       -                8,250                       -                       - 
109 Legal                                 -                1,250                         -                        -                1,250                       -                       -                1,250                       -                       -                1,250                       -                       - 
110 Management Company Fee                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
111 Nurse Services                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
112 Food Service / School Lunch                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
113 Payroll Services                                 -                5,525                         -                        -                5,525                       -                       -                5,525                       -                       -                5,525                       -                       - 
114 Special Ed Services                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
115 Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
116 Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting                                 -              37,626                         -                        -              21,626                       -                       -              21,626                       -                       -              21,626                       -                       - 

117 TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES                                 -              52,651                         -                        -              47,551                       -                       -              36,651                       -                       -              36,651                       -                       - 
118
119 SCHOOL OPERATIONS
120 Board Expenses                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
121 Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials                                 -              25,150                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
122 Special Ed Supplies & Materials                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
123 Textbooks / Workbooks                                 -              30,000                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
124 Supplies & Materials other                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
125 Equipment / Furniture                                 -              43,633                         -                        -                3,633                       -                       -                3,633                       -                       -                3,633                       -                       - 
126 Telephone                                 -                2,850                         -                        -                2,850                       -                       -                2,850                       -                       -                2,850                       -                       - 
127 Technology                                 -                6,050                         -                        -                6,050                       -                       -                6,050                       -                       -                6,050                       -                       - 
128 Student Testing & Assessment                                 -                1,500                         -                        -                1,500                       -                       -                3,000                       -                       -                6,000                       -                       - 
129 Field Trips                                 -                1,339                         -                        -                4,017                       -                       -                4,017                       -                       -                4,017                       -                       - 
130 Transportation (student)                                 -                   500                         -                        -                1,500                       -                       -                1,500                       -                       -                1,500                       -                       - 
131 Student Services - other                                 -                5,000                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
132 Office Expense                                 -                4,550                         -                        -                4,550                       -                       -                4,550                       -                       -                4,550                       -                       - 
133 Staff Development                                 -                9,750                         -                        -                9,750                       -                       -                9,750                       -                       -                9,750                       -                       - 
134 Staff Recruitment                                 -                   375                         -                        -                   375                       -                       -                   375                       -                       -                   375                       -                       - 
135 Student Recruitment / Marketing                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -              15,000                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
136 School Meals / Lunch                                 -                7,500                         -                        -              22,500                       -                       -              22,500                       -                       -              22,500                       -                       - 
137 Travel (Staff)                                 -                   250                         -                        -                   250                       -                       -                   250                       -                       -                   250                       -                       - 
138 Fundraising                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
139 Other                                 -                5,759                         -                        -                5,759                       -                       -                5,758                       -                       -                5,758                       -                       - 
140 TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS                                 -             144,206                         -                        -              62,734                       -                       -              79,233                       -                       -              67,233                       -                       - 
141
142 FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
143 Insurance                                 -                9,555                         -                        -                9,555                       -                       -                9,555                       -                       -                9,555                       -                       - 
144 Janitorial                                 -                3,000                         -                        -                3,000                       -                       -                3,000                       -                       -                3,000                       -                       - 
145 Building and Land Rent / Lease                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
146 Repairs & Maintenance                                 -              12,018                         -                        -              12,018                       -                       -              12,018                       -                       -              12,018                       -                       - 
147 Equipment / Furniture                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -             120,000                       -                       - 
148 Security                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
149 Utilities                                 -              15,500                         -                        -              15,500                       -                       -              15,500                       -                       -              15,500                       -                       - 

150 TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE                                 -              40,073                         -                        -              40,073                       -                       -              40,073                       -                       -             160,073                       -                       - 
151
152 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION                                 -              42,207                         -                        -              42,207                       -                       -              42,206                       -                       -              42,206                       -                       - 
153 RESERVES / CONTINGENCY                                 -                       -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
154
155 TOTAL EXPENSES                                 -           842,592                         -                        -           974,614                       -                       -           980,212                       -                       -        1,088,211                       -                       - 
156
157 NET INCOME                                 -         (465,051)                         -                        -           119,734                       -                       -           114,137                       -                       -               6,138                       -                       - 
158
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2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue -                               377,541         -                                              - 1,094,348      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 1,094,349      -                                           - 

7 Total Expenses -                               842,592         -                                              - 974,614         -                                           - 980,212         -                                           - 1,088,211      -                                           - 

8 Net Income -                               (465,051)        -                       -                      119,734         -                     -                     114,137         -                     -                     6,138             -                     -                     
9 Actual Student Enrollment -                               220                -                                              - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 220                -                                           - 

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment -                               -                     -                       -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
11
12 Prior Year Actual
13  2012-13  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance  Original  Current  Variance 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14

159
160 ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
161 Troy -                                173                  -                                               - 173                  -                                            - 173                  -                                            - 173                  -                                            - 
162 Lansingburgh -                                36                                           -                        - 36                                         -                       - 36                                         -                       - 36                                         -                       - 
163 North Colonie -                                3                                             -                        - 3                                           -                       - 3                                           -                       - 3                                           -                       - 
164 Berlin -                                2                                             -                        - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 
165 Cohoes -                                2                                             -                        - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 
166 Green Island -                                2                                             -                        - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 
167 Watervliet -                                2                                             -                        - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 2                                           -                       - 
168 School District 8 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
169 School District 9 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
170 School District 10 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
171 School District 11 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
172 School District 12 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
173 School District 13 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
174 School District 14 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
175 School District 15 (Enter Name) -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
176 School District - ALL OTHER -                                -                                              -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       - 
177 TOTAL ENROLLMENT -                               220                -                       -                      220                -                     -                     220                -                     -                     220                -                     -                     
178
179 REVENUE PER PUPIL -                               1,716             -                                              - 4,974             -                                           - 4,974             -                                           - 4,974             -                                           - 
180
181 EXPENSES PER PUPIL -                               3,830             -                                              - 4,430             -                                           - 4,456             -                                           - 4,946             -                                           - 
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2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue
7 Total Expenses
8 Net Income
9 Actual Student Enrollment

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment
11
12
13
14

15
REVENUE

16 REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

17 Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
18 Troy 15,986                    
19 Lansingburgh 9,352                      
20 North Colonie 10,708                    
21 Berlin 12,890                    
22 Cohoes 11,791                    
23 Green Island 12,662                    
24 Watervliet 9,404                      
25 School District 8 (Enter Name) -                              
26 School District 9 (Enter Name) -                              
27 School District 10 (Enter Name) -                              
28 School District 11 (Enter Name) -                              
29 School District 12 (Enter Name) -                              
30 School District 13 (Enter Name) -                              
31 School District 14 (Enter Name) -                              
32 School District 15 (Enter Name) -                              
33 School District - ALL OTHER                            - 
34 TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Average Districts Per Pupil Funding)                   11,828 
35 Special Education Revenue
36 Grants
37 Stimulus
38 DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
39 Other
40 Other
41 TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES
42
43 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
44 IDEA Special Needs
45 Title I
46 Title Funding - Other
47 School Food Service (Free Lunch)
48 Grants
49 Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
50 Other
51 Other 
52 TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES
53
54 LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
55 Contributions and Donations
56 Fundraising
57 Erate Reimbursement
58 Earnings on Investments
59 Interest Income
60 Food Service (Income from meals)
61 Text Book
62 OTHER
63 TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES
64
65 TOTAL REVENUE 
66

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

3,660,587        3,660,587                                - 3,660,587               3,660,587              
3,885,629        3,885,629                                - (3,885,629)             (3,885,629)            
(225,042)          (225,042)          -                      (225,042)                (225,042)               

 Original  Current  Variance  Original vs. PY  Current vs. PY 

           2,765,578            2,765,578                         -                  2,765,578                 2,765,578 
              336,672               336,672                         -                     336,672                    336,672 
                32,124                 32,124                         -                       32,124                      32,124 
                25,780                 25,780                         -                       25,780                      25,780 
                23,582                 23,582                         -                       23,582                      23,582 
                25,324                 25,324                         -                       25,324                      25,324 
                18,808                 18,808                         -                       18,808                      18,808 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
           3,227,868            3,227,868                         -                  3,227,868                 3,227,868 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 

                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
           3,227,868            3,227,868                         -                  3,227,868                 3,227,868 

                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
              126,975               126,975                         -                     126,975                    126,975 
                11,485                 11,485                         -                       11,485                      11,485 
              202,715               202,715                         -                     202,715                    202,715 

                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                15,000                 15,000                         -                       15,000                      15,000 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
              356,175               356,175                         -                     356,175                    356,175 

                30,000                 30,000                         -                       30,000                      30,000 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                45,544                 45,544                         -                       45,544                      45,544 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                 1,000                   1,000                         -                         1,000                        1,000 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                76,544                 76,544                         -                       76,544                      76,544 

         3,660,587           3,660,587                        -                3,660,587               3,660,587 

VARIANCETotal Year

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14
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2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue
7 Total Expenses
8 Net Income
9 Actual Student Enrollment

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment
11
12
13
67
68 EXPENSES
69 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 
70 Executive Management 1.00                        
71 Instructional Management -                              
72 Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.50                        
73 CFO / Director of Finance -                              
74 Operation / Business Manager -                              
75 Administrative Staff 2.00                        
76 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7.50                        
77
78 INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
79 Teachers - Regular 12.00                      
80 Teachers - SPED -                              
81 Substitute Teachers 1.20                        
82 Teaching Assistants 13.00                      
83 Specialty Teachers 8.00                        
84 Aides -                              
85 Therapists & Counselors 1.00                        
86 Other -                              
87 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 35.20                      
88
89 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
90 Nurse -                              
91 Librarian -                              
92 Custodian 3.50                        
93 Security -                              
94 Other 3.00                        
95 TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 6.50                        
96
97 SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                     49.20 
98
99 PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

100 Payroll Taxes
101 Fringe / Employee Benefits
102 Retirement / Pension
103 TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
104
105 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS                     49.20 
106
107 CONTRACTED SERVICES
108 Accounting / Audit 
109 Legal
110 Management Company Fee
111 Nurse Services
112 Food Service / School Lunch
113 Payroll Services
114 Special Ed Services
115 Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
116 Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
117 TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES
118
119 SCHOOL OPERATIONS
120 Board Expenses
121 Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
122 Special Ed Supplies & Materials
123 Textbooks / Workbooks
124 Supplies & Materials other
125 Equipment / Furniture
126 Telephone 
127 Technology
128 Student Testing & Assessment
129 Field Trips
130 Transportation (student)
131 Student Services - other
132 Office Expense
133 Staff Development
134 Staff Recruitment
135 Student Recruitment / Marketing
136 School Meals / Lunch
137 Travel (Staff)
138 Fundraising
139 Other
140 TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS
141
142 FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
143 Insurance
144 Janitorial
145 Building and Land Rent / Lease
146 Repairs & Maintenance 
147 Equipment / Furniture
148 Security
149 Utilities
150 TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
151
152 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
153 RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
154
155 TOTAL EXPENSES
156
157 NET INCOME
158

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

3,660,587        3,660,587                                - 3,660,587               3,660,587              
3,885,629        3,885,629                                - (3,885,629)             (3,885,629)            
(225,042)          (225,042)          -                      (225,042)                (225,042)               

 Original  Current  Variance  Original vs. PY  Current vs. PY 
VARIANCETotal Year

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14

                95,481                 95,481                         -                     (95,481)                    (95,481)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
              272,526               272,526                         -                    (272,526)                   (272,526)
                74,280                 74,280                         -                     (74,280)                    (74,280)

442,287               442,287                -                           (442,287)                     (442,287)                    

              573,797               573,797                         -                    (573,797)                   (573,797)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                31,100                 31,100                         -                     (31,100)                    (31,100)
              389,813               389,813                         -                    (389,813)                   (389,813)
              371,433               371,433                         -                    (371,433)                   (371,433)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                55,000                 55,000                         -                     (55,000)                    (55,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 

1,421,143            1,421,143             -                           (1,421,143)                  (1,421,143)                 

                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
              113,609               113,609                         -                    (113,609)                   (113,609)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                78,499                 78,499                         -                     (78,499)                    (78,499)

192,108               192,108                -                           (192,108)                     (192,108)                    

           2,055,538            2,055,538                         -                 (2,055,538)                (2,055,538)

              157,249               157,249                         -                    (157,249)                   (157,249)
              382,760               382,760                         -                    (382,760)                   (382,760)
              314,054               314,054                         -                    (314,054)                   (314,054)
              854,063               854,063                         -                    (854,063)                   (854,063)

           2,909,601            2,909,601                         -                 (2,909,601)                (2,909,601)

                43,900                 43,900                         -                     (43,900)                    (43,900)
                 5,000                   5,000                         -                       (5,000)                      (5,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                22,100                 22,100                         -                     (22,100)                    (22,100)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
              102,504               102,504                         -                    (102,504)                   (102,504)
              173,504               173,504                         -                    (173,504)                   (173,504)

                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                25,150                 25,150                         -                     (25,150)                    (25,150)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                30,000                 30,000                         -                     (30,000)                    (30,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                54,532                 54,532                         -                     (54,532)                    (54,532)
                11,400                 11,400                         -                     (11,400)                    (11,400)
                24,200                 24,200                         -                     (24,200)                    (24,200)
                12,000                 12,000                         -                     (12,000)                    (12,000)
                13,390                 13,390                         -                     (13,390)                    (13,390)
                 5,000                   5,000                         -                       (5,000)                      (5,000)
                 5,000                   5,000                         -                       (5,000)                      (5,000)
                18,200                 18,200                         -                     (18,200)                    (18,200)
                39,000                 39,000                         -                     (39,000)                    (39,000)
                 1,500                   1,500                         -                       (1,500)                      (1,500)
                15,000                 15,000                         -                     (15,000)                    (15,000)
                75,000                 75,000                         -                     (75,000)                    (75,000)
                 1,000                   1,000                         -                       (1,000)                      (1,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                23,034                 23,034                         -                     (23,034)                    (23,034)
              353,406               353,406                         -                    (353,406)                   (353,406)

                38,220                 38,220                         -                     (38,220)                    (38,220)
                12,000                 12,000                         -                     (12,000)                    (12,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                48,072                 48,072                         -                     (48,072)                    (48,072)
              120,000               120,000                         -                    (120,000)                   (120,000)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 
                62,000                 62,000                         -                     (62,000)                    (62,000)
              280,292               280,292                         -                    (280,292)                   (280,292)

              168,826               168,826                         -                    (168,826)                   (168,826)
                        -                          -                         -                               -                              - 

         3,885,629           3,885,629                        -               (3,885,629)              (3,885,629)

          (225,042)            (225,042)                        -                  (225,042)                 (225,042)
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2

3
4
5
6 Total Revenue
7 Total Expenses
8 Net Income
9 Actual Student Enrollment

10 Total Paid Student Enrollment
11
12
13

159
160 ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
161 Troy
162 Lansingburgh
163 North Colonie
164 Berlin
165 Cohoes
166 Green Island
167 Watervliet
168 School District 8 (Enter Name)
169 School District 9 (Enter Name)
170 School District 10 (Enter Name)
171 School District 11 (Enter Name)
172 School District 12 (Enter Name)
173 School District 13 (Enter Name)
174 School District 14 (Enter Name)
175 School District 15 (Enter Name)
176 School District - ALL OTHER
177 TOTAL ENROLLMENT
178
179 REVENUE PER PUPIL
180
181 EXPENSES PER PUPIL

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

3,660,587        3,660,587                                - 3,660,587               3,660,587              
3,885,629        3,885,629                                - (3,885,629)             (3,885,629)            
(225,042)          (225,042)          -                      (225,042)                (225,042)               

 Original  Current  Variance  Original vs. PY  Current vs. PY 
VARIANCETotal Year

Ark Community Charter School
Budget / Operating Plan

2013-14
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Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Monday, July 01, 2013
Updated Wednesday, July 31, 2013

Page 1

491700860034 ARK COMMUNITY CS

An Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form must be completed for each active
Trustee who served on the charter school's Board of Trustees during the 2012-13 school
year. Trustees are at times difficult to track down in the summber months. Trustees may
complete and submit at their leisure (but before the deadline) their individual form at:
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/.  

Trustees who are technologically advanced may complete the survey using their smartphones or
other mobile devices by downloading the this bar code link to the
survey http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/. (Make sure you have
the bar code application reader on your phone).

If a Trustee is unable to complete the form by the deadline (i.e, out of the country), the school is
responsible for submitting the information required on the form for that individual trustee.  

Just send the links via email today to your Trustees requesting that they each complete their
form as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees has received a link to the Disclosure of
Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/
http://fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/210748/publish/qrcode/
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Appendix F: BOT Membership Table
Created Monday, July 01, 2013
Updated Wednesday, July 31, 2013

Page 1

491700860034 ARK COMMUNITY CS

1. Current Board Member Information
Full Name of
Individual
Trustees

Position on
Board (Officer
or Rep).

Voting
Member

Area of Expertise &/or
Additional Role

Terms Served & Length
(include date of election
and expiration)

Committee
affiliations

1 Steven
Axelrod

Chair/Presiden
t

Yes Advocacy, Education,
Business

Four 3-year terms:
2001-04, 2004-07,
2007-10, 2010-13

Education,
Buildings,
Personnel,
Finance

2 Mary Grace
Luibrand

Vice
Chair/Vice
President

Yes Associate Dean Of
Academic Advising,
The Sage Colleges

One 3-year term:
2011-14

Education,
Personnel

3 Peter
McDermott

Secretary Yes Professor of Education,
Pace University

Four 3-year terms:
2002-05, 2005-08,
2008-11, 2011-14

Education,
Personnel

4 David Levow Treasurer Yes Finance Four 3-year terms:
2003-06, 2006-09,
2009-12, 2012-15

Finance,
Buildings

5 Heidi
Andrade

Member Yes Professor of Education,
SUNY Albany School
of Education

One 3-year term: 2012-15 Education,
Personnel

6 Michelle
Baker

Member Yes Parent Two 1-year terms:
2012-13, 2013-14

7 Ron Eglash Member Yes Professor, Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute

Four 3-year terms:
2004-07, 2007-10,
2010-13, 2013-16

Education

8 Joseph Fama Member Yes Architect, Real Estate Four 3-year terms:
2004-07, 2007-10,
2010-13, 2013-16

Buildings

9 Kathleen
Gormley

Member Yes Professor of Education,
Sage Graduate School

Four 3-year terms:
2001-04, 2004-07,
2007-10, 2010-13

Education,
Personnel

10 Daria Klem Member No Faculty Two 1-year non-voting
terms: 2012-13, 2013-14

11 Mary Theresa
Streck

Member No Executive Director /
Principal

2001-present, non-voting,
permanent member

Education,
Buildings,
Personnel,
Finance

12

13

14



Page 2

15

16

17

18

19

20

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2012-13 school year

1

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2012-13 school year

1

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may
comprise the governing board?

11

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2012-13 school year?

7

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2013-14 school year?

7

Thank you.



Ark Community Charter School 

Appendix H 
 

 
 
  
 
The Ark has historically enrolled significantly higher proportions of all three  
target populations:  students who are eligible for free and reduced priced lunch, English language 
learners and students with disabilities.    
 
Over the past ten years, the school’s poverty rate has averaged 93%, well over our resident 
district, Troy, at 59%.  For 2012-13, the state’s enrollment target calculator specifies an effective 
target of 73.2% for our K-6 school.  Our poverty rate for the past school year was 90.6%, easily 
surpassing the target. 
 
We have also historically enrolled a greater ELL population than the district, averaging 11% 
over the past ten years, over Troy’s 2% enrollment.  The effective target for the Ark was 1.8% 
for 2012-13, which we surpassed with an 8% identified ELL population.   
 
Our enrollment target for students with disabilities is 12.0%.  In 2012-13, 12.3% of our students 
had IEPs or 504 plans and our rate of SWDs rose to 17.5% when including declassified students.   
 
We are situated strategically in one of the most impoverished neighborhoods in Troy.  Our 
admissions policy explicitly gives preference to families who are eligible for free or reduced 
lunch.  Our presence in the community we have pledged to serve is our strongest marketing tool.  
Without explicitly recruiting special populations, we have developed a grass-roots reputation in 
the community for welcoming and serving children with special needs and families who are non-
English speaking or for whom English is their second language.  We employ several bilingual 
staff who live in this community and have referred friends, family, neighbors and acquaintances 
to the Ark.  There is always a bilingual staff person available in the building to assist a non-
English speaking parent.  We employ a certified ESL teacher with 20+ years of experience in 
this community who is mentoring one of our staff who was her former ESL student to eventually 
replace her as a certified ESL teacher.   We have strong relationships with the local Early and 
Head Start providers whose staff steer or refer families with children who may or do have special 
needs to us because of a shared philosophy of whole child education. 
 
At this time, we do not see the need to expand our marketing efforts to reach these populations.   
 

Appendix H 
Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/ff78b36784fc3b8b88a6dcdf1f348abca341a93c/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Heidi Andrade

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: member



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Monday, July 15, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/d414b39652c67deff4aa74ce1de40d9362e0efef/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Michelle Baker

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Parent Representative



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Monday, July 15, 2013
Updated Monday, October 28, 2013
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/8054f557c2b966273a5214ed1713ee09398999e9/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Ron Eglash

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Wednesday, July 10, 2013
Updated Friday, July 12, 2013
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/ae0199b778f0b0245bf843ca2742d856c3648cd3/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Joe Fama

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Building Committee chair



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

14a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting
Business with the
School

Nature of
Business
Conducted

Approximate
Value of the
Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee
and/or Immediate
Family Member with
Interest

Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of
Interest

1 TAP, Inc. Provided
design
services

Joe Fama The services billed were provided by
TAP staff other than myself. My time
was not billed to the ARK. The major
portion of the service was provided by
an outside consultant. TAP's role was at
the request of the consultant, to provide
administrative assistance. 

2

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, July 09, 2013
Updated Monday, October 28, 2013
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/044186ce9bba1cb02894b788c8b761e7aefdb8be/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Kathleen A. Gormley

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Board Member



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Monday, July 15, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/13010bafc6bc73578bfdddad9c7a7ce6fddc14b8/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Daria Klem

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: teacher representative



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date in the next 

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Position Held

teacher

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Responsibilities

plan and implentent lesson plans

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Salary

$45,000

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Start Date

August 2007

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, July 09, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/60af6a911483cc5f1a2e56dec901ef1df6c14b12/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

david levow

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Treasurer



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Monday, July 15, 2013
Updated Saturday, July 20, 2013
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/1b101a0369061e32496098d2c6c7020f871bc63b/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Mary Grace Luibrand

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Vice Chair/Vice President



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Saturday, July 13, 2013
Updated Monday, October 28, 2013
http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/c8b38c801f6652bf261f30b48829e077e1194256/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Peter McDermott

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Secretary



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 



Page 1

Required Form: Appendix E - Disclosure of Financial Interest Form
Created Tuesday, July 09, 2013

http://fluidsurveys.com/surveys/vickie-smith/appendix-e-disclosure-of-financial-interest-form/a2a79c68dab7ffe7f0a8e56cc43553a4221d8df5/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. Trustee Name:

Mary Theresa Streck

2. Charter School Name:

Ark Community Charter School

3. Charter Authorizer:

SUNY

4. *Your Home Address:
4. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

4. *Your Home Address: | City/State

4. *Your Home Address: | Zip

5. *Your Business Address
5. *Your Business Address | Street Address

5. *Your Business Address | City/State

5. *Your Business Address | Zip

6. *Daytime Phone Number:

7. *E-mail Address:

8. Select all positions you held on Board:

(check all that apply)
•  Other, please specify...: Executive Director, Principal



Page 2

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date in the next 

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Position Held

Executive Director / Principal

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Responsibilities

Head of School

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Salary

$92,700

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date in the next | Start Date

August 20, 2001

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

13. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

14. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 
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